

ADAM R. JEZL-SIKORSKI

CONTACT

WWW.ARJS.DESIGN
CONTACT@ARJS.DESIGN
C: 708.469.8362

PROFILE

ENERGETIC FREELANCE LIGHTING DESIGNER FOR LIVE PERFORMANCE WITH FOUR YEARS OF EXPERIENCE CRAFTING FUNCTIONAL, ATTRACTIVE, AND RESPONSIVE STAGE DESIGNS. CLEAR UNDERSTANDING OF MODERN THEATRICAL PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES. EXPERIENCE IN TEACHING, SUPERVISION, AND MANAGEMENT WITH PROVEN RECORD OF INCREASED REVENUE.

EDUCATION

MFA | STAGE DESIGN

UNI. OF NEBRASKA
LINCOLN, NE
MAY, 2020

BA | THEATRE

LEWIS UNIVERSITY
ROMEDEVILLE, IL
MAY 2017

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

COUNSELING & DIAGNOSTIC CENTER OF WOODFIELD, LTD

ILLINOIS

BILLING COORDINATOR, JUNE 2020 – AUGUST 2021

- COMPLETED DAILY DATA ENTRY FOR A PRACTICE OF TWELVE PSYCHOLOGISTS, THERAPISTS, AND GRADUATE-LEVEL INTERNS.
- COLLECTED AND MAINTAINED RECORD OF \$2,000.00+ DAILY REVENUE RECEIVED FROM CLIENTELE AND INSURANCE CARRIERS.
- ESTABLISHED STRONG, PERSONABLE RELATIONSHIPS WITH CLIENTELE.
- ADVOCATED FOR NEW PRACTICE POLICIES WHICH INCREASED REVENUE BY 30% AND INDIVIDUAL-CLINICIAN REVENUE AS MUCH AS 45%.

PENNSYLVANIAN SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL

PENNSYLVANIA

STAFF ELECTRICIAN, MAY 2019 – AUGUST 2019

- MAINTAINED TWO REPERTORY LIGHT PLOTS: ONE MAINSTAGE, ONE STUDIO.
- CALCULATED THE POWER CONSUMPTION AND MAP DMX DATA FOR 20+ NON-CONVENTIONAL LIGHTING INSTRUMENTS.
- ACTED AS PROGRAMMER AND LIGHT BOARD OPERATOR FOR THE FINAL PRODUCTION IN THE VENUE'S STUDIO THEATRE.
- SUPERVISED AND TAUGHT TWO ADDITIONAL ELECTRICAL INTERNS.

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN

NEBRASKA

GRADUATE TEACHING ASSISTANT AUGUST 2017 – MAY 2020

- WORKED COLLABORATIVELY WITH TWO OTHER LIGHTING GRADUATES; ORGANIZING, MAINTAINING, AND SUPERVISING THE REALIZATION OF 20+ LIGHTING PLOTS DESIGNED FOR PROSCENIUM, STUDIO, AND FOUND SPACES.
- WORKED PROFESSIONALLY AS AN ELECTRICIAN FOR THE NEBRASKA REPERTORY THEATRE.
- OVER 2,000+ HOURS OF MENTORSHIP AND SUPERVISION OF UNDERGRADUATES STUDYING LIGHTING DESIGN FOR LIVE PERFORMANCE.

HEATHER AND VINE FINE FLORAL DESIGN

ILLINOIS

FLORAL DESIGN DRIVER, WEB CONSULTANT 2014 - CURRENT

- RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING EFFECTIVE DELIVERY ROUTES PERTAINING TO DISTANCE, TIME, AND FUEL EFFICACY.
- INITIATE COMMUNICATION WITH CUSTOMERS TO ENSURE SECURE AND SUCCESSFUL DELIVERY OF THEIR FLORAL DESIGN.
- DELIVER DAILY UP TO 80+ DESIGNS DURING PEAK SEASONAL AND HOLIDAY HOURS
- DESIGN AND STRUCTURE SEASONAL DECORATIONS FOR BUSINESS AND CLIENTELE.
- COLLECT, ORGANIZE, AND MAINTAIN THE DIGITAL PORTFOLIO FOR HEATHER AND VINE

SKILLS

- ACCEPTING FEEDBACK
- ADAPTABILITY
- ATTENTION TO DETAIL
- COLLABORATION
- DECISION MAKING:
 - + CONSUMER DRIVEN
 - + DATA DRIVEN
 - + EXECUTIVE DECISIONS
 - + GROUP DECISIONS
- EMPATHY
- FRIENDLINESS
- LEADERSHIP
- MANAGEMENT:
 - + CALENDAR MANAGEMENT
 - + DATA & DATABASE
 - + EMAIL MANAGEMENT
- PRESENTATION
- REFLECTION
- TEACHING

SOFTWARE

- ADOBE:
 - + FRESCO
 - + ILLUSTRATOR
 - + PHOTOSHOP
- CANVAS (LMS)
- LIGHTWRIGHT 6
- GOOGLE SUITE
- MICROSOFT:
 - + EXCEL
 - + OUTLOOK
 - + WORD
- VECTORWORKS
- QLAB

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST